
 

 

City of Lino Lakes 

Environmental Board Meeting 
 

Wednesday, February 6, 2019 

6:30 PM 

 

AGENDA 
 

 

1. Call to Order   

 

2.  Approval of Agenda 

 

3. Approval of Minutes   

 

4. Open Mike  

 

5. Action Items 

A. Lyngblomsten Senior Living Community/PUD /Mixed Use/Preliminary Plat Review 

  

6. Discussion Items 

A. 2019 Goals 

B. Recycling Updates 

C. Other Updates:  Heron Rookery Maintenance Date, Earth Day, 4-20-2019 

7.  Adjourn  



 

DRAFT MINUTES 

 
 

CITY OF LINO LAKES 
ENVIRONMENTAL BOARD MINUTES Template 

 
 

  
  
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 

 
Mr. Heiskary called the Lino Lakes Environmental Board meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. 
on November 28, 2018. 
 

II. APROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mr. Heiskary made a MOTION to approve the Agenda with the added discussion items.  
Ms. Andrzejewski seconded the motion. 

 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   
 

Mr. Sullivan made a MOTION to approve the September 26, 2018 Meeting Minutes 
 Ms. Klebba supported motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 
  
IV. OPEN MIKE 

 
Mr. Heiskary declared Open Mike at 6:34p.m. 
Open Mike closed at 6:35p.m.  
 

V. ACTION ITEMS 
 
A. No Action Items 

 
 
 

  
 DATE    :  November 28, 2018 
 TIME STARTED  :  6:32 P.M. 
 TIME ENDED  :  8:24 P.M. 
 MEMBER PRESENT :  Steve Heiskary (chair), Paula Andrzejewski, Liz 

Kaufenberg, Nancy Klebba, John Sullivan 
MEMBERS ABSENT :  Alex Schwartz, Shawn Holmes 

 STAFF PRESENT :  Marty Asleson, Sayard Schultz 



Enivonmental Board 
November 28, 2018 
Page 2 

DRAFT MINUTES 

VI. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

A. Rice Creek Watershed, Matt Kocian, Carp Study/Management in the Rice 
Creek Watershed District 
 

I. Matt Kocian presented a PowerPoint on the status of the Common Carp in the 
Rice Creek Watershed District. 

II. Common Carp - an invasive species that has lived in Minnesota for 
approximately 400 years.  

III. These carp are considered eco-engineers because they uproot aquatic 
vegetation. This action releases Nitrogen and Phosphorus (N&P) in the 
atmosphere. In addition, a high-density carp population impacts water quality. 
The threshold for population density is 100lbs / 1 acre.  

• A need for the study: 35,000 carp were taken out of Long Lake by a 
professional angler. This very high number of carp highlights the gravity of 
the carp density problem.  

IV. The Carp Study 
 
• The area of the carp study consisted of two separate water systems. Long 

lake system and the Lino Chain of Lakes system. These two areas are 
connected by the Rice Creek.  

• This study sought to answer (4) questions about carp management: 
1) Methods to measure carp in the systems 

o  Electro-fishing 
o  Netting 

2) Carp Migration 
o They researched daily and seasonal migration via radio receivers. 
o Findings: 
 Carp aggregate in the winter into large groups then break apart into 

smaller groups and travel to deeper water with more oxygen. These 
deeper areas are considered their winter home. 

 In the summer time, Carp move out of winter homes and spread 
out among the lakes. 

o This type of migration patterns are called Partial Migration  
o Carp spawn in the Chain of Lakes system. This area is considered 

a Carp Nursery in the summer. 
 

3) How often do juvenile carp recruit 
 
o Recruitment in fisheries refers to the point of time that juvenile fish 

join the adult population.  



Enivonmental Board 
November 28, 2018 
Page 3 

DRAFT MINUTES 

o The study used Passive Integrated Transponder (PIT tags) to 
determine this time. PIT tags help scientists track individual organisms 
by providing a reliable lifetime 'barcode' for an individual animal. 
 

4) How should we manage the carp: 
 
o Standard for determining good management:  effective, efficient, 

and reliable.  
o Use population modeling to predict what type of management 

solutions.  
o Management Solutions:  
 The removal of 50% of adult carp population (not reliable) 
 Suppression of juvenile carp (not effective or efficient) 
 Baited boxes and netting (using corn). This was used to remove 

adult carp. (Effective & reliable; somewhat efficient). 
 Low-Voltage Barrier/Guidance System:  
o Removes carp and suppresses recruitment. 
o New system PROCOM NEPTUN 
o This system is mobile, also cheap to employ 
o System repels or guides carp. Debris in water is also able to pass 

through the electrodes system.  
o Applying the management standards to this system: 
 Effective- Yes 
 Efficient- Yes 
 Reliable- so far it has been reliable. The true test will be if 

the system can remove 50% of adult carp per year and 
suppress 50% of juveniles per year.   

 
V. Question from the Board and Environmental Coordinator on Study: 

 
o Marty Asleson: How will the Low-Voltage Barrier/Guidance System affect 

canoeist and the ability for them to portage to different lakes?  
Answer: The interaction between a canoeist and the system is more likely to 
result in the system’s materials being damage and not the injury of the 
individual. 

o Marty Asleson: Do you run the system barriers 24/7? 
Answer: No, the system is only on a few months out of the year. There are 
also signs posted informing the public if the system is on or off.  

o Marty Asleson: Is TDL factored into your management plan? 
Answer: Yes 

o John Sullivan: What is the quality of the water flowing into the north side of 
Peltier Lake? 
Answer: No good. There needs to be improve quality of the two tributaries 
that flow into Peltier. 

 



Enivonmental Board 
November 28, 2018 
Page 4 

DRAFT MINUTES 

B. 2018 Goals Review/Discuss Goals for 2019 
 
o Mr. Heiskary: Suggest that the Environmental Board members be more visible to 

the public. Such as more community events. 
o Mr. Asleson: Work with the Met Council  
o Schedule site visits to wetland bank easements and invite the residents to share 

their thoughts and learn more about these easements. Environmental Board 
members could send out flyers announcing these upcoming gatherings.  

o Circulate more educational material for frequently throughout the year.  
o Look at pass meeting notes for information pertaining to goals. Use this 

information to develop future goals.  
i. Or keep a running Goal Journal throughout the year where ideas can be 

readily pulled from to create the upcoming year’s set goals.  
 

C. Recycling Updates on Waste Abatement Goal 
 

o The first half of the year (January - June), Lino Lakes diverted 1,046 tons of 
recyclables and organic material from the landfill.  

 
o We are currently in the 2nd half of the year (July - December), the City has 

diverted 1,843 tons of recyclables and organic material from the landfill.  
 

o Current Outlook:  All tonnage data has been not submitted to the City by the 
various vendors 

• Counting Yardwaste towards overall diversion goal: 1,046 + 797 = 
1,843 tons 

o 315 tons short of goal 
 

• Without Yardwaste tonnage counted towards goal: 1,046 + 547 = 
1,593 tons 

o 565 tons short of goal 
 

• Tonnage not yet captured during this 2nd half of the year (yardwaste 
included) is projected to be approximately 320 tons.  

 
• With this projected additional tonnage, Lino Lakes could exceed its 

goal by 5 tons.  
  
VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Mr. Sullivan made a MOTION to adjourn the meeting at 8:24 p.m.  
Ms. Andrzejewski supported motion. Motion carried 5-0 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sayard Schultz 
City Recycling Intern  



1 
 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 5A 
 
 
STAFF ORIGINATOR:  Marty Asleson, Environmental Coordinator 
 
MEETING DATE:   February 6, 2019 
 
REQUEST: Preliminary Plat/Lyngblomsten/Senior Living 

Community/PUD/ Mixed Use/ Preliminary Plat 
Review 

      
APPLICANT:   Lyngblomsten   
     1415 Almond Avenue 
     St Paul MN 55108 
 
OWNER:    R.L.Co., LLC 
     7241 Ohms Lane, Suite 275 
     Edina, Minnesota  55439 
 
PROJECT TIMELINE:  Entitlements 03/30/2019 

Close on Land Acquisition 04/15/2019 
Permit Application 09/01/2019 
Construction Commencement 11/01/2019 
Construction Completion 02/01/2021 

 
 
 
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 
 
The proposed project application is for preliminary plat review. Concept plans for 
Lyngblomsten was discussed at the February 28th, 2018, and June 21st, 2018 
Environmental Board meetings.   The property is zoned General Business. 
 
This project proposal is located North and East of the corner of Hodgson Road and 
County Road J.  The corner is 2+ acres of vacant land with two older structures to the 
north that house an insurance business and a liquor store.  Immediately north of those 
buildings is a 17.18 acre site that is mostly wooded with an old single family house 
located on the property.  
 
Property on the East side of Hodgson road consists mostly of parking lots and used 
automobile sale lots.  There is a landscape business to the north of the used car lots. 
 
 



2 
 

Lyngblomsten proposes to purchase the 17.18 acres on the northwest quadrant of the 
property owned by R.L. CO., LLC located at 6075 Hodgson Road., along with the 
insurance and liquor store buildings for the purpose of developing a senior living 
community and facilitating the development of a stand-alone restaurant.  The plan is to 
create a “continuum-of-care” campus offering up to a total of 198 units comprised of a 
mix of independent living, assisted living, and memory care/enhanced care suiters/skill 
nursing care plus complementary campus amenities and 20 stand-alone senior living 
townhomes.     
 
Land/Environmental issues have not changed.  The building configurations and locations 
have changed, or have been defined better per this application 
 
At this time the application proposes to build townhomes to the north and west of the 
main building.  According to narrative provided by the developer, these town homes are 
setback from the adjacent single family homes and existing wetlands and will preserve a 
significant amount of the sites mature trees, and minimize wetland impact. 
 
 
SITE EVALUATION 
 
Surface Water and Wetlands 
 
Water runs to a constructed pond.  The Watershed’s requirement is that the proposed 
rates of runoff cannot exceed 80% of the existing runoff rates, and the site must provide 
water quality treatment for 1.1 inches of runoff from the new and reconstructed 
impervious areas.  City Engineers must verify the requirements. 
 
The soils in this pond do not infiltrate, at least at a higher rate.  Silt formation in the soils 
slow it down enough to not classify it as infiltration pond.  Water leaving the pond goes 
to a pipe going across private property easement.  The pipes need to be joined at the 
intersection.  The Watershed’s requirement is that the proposed rates of runoff cannot 
exceed 80% of the existing runoff rates, and the site must provide water quality treatment 
for 1.1 inches of runoff from the new and reconstructed impervious areas.  It appears that 
the developer is proposing to use stormwater for irrigation purposes as part of the volume 
mitigation. 
 
A wetland exists on the northwest side of the project.  This wetland is not in a wetland 
corridor, therefore a 50 foot buffer is not needed; however the city is asking for a 25 foot 
buffer around this wetland.  City standard wetland buffer signs must be placed on the 
perimeter of this buffer. 
 
The banks and perimeter of the pond is proposed to be seeded with a prairie pond mix.  
The mix is a high growth plant mix.  Recommend a lower growth planting with 
enhancement forbes.  
 



3 
 

The pond would need a maintenance agreement signed.  We would also require a plan for 
the establishment and management of the native prairie for a 5 year period, and managed 
by a company that is knowledgeable in the establishment and maintenance of native 
prairie. Usually a plan requires a fire at the end of 3-5 years.  There are alternatives to this 
that do not work as well.  If fire is in the plan than trees in the pond should be able to 
tolerate fire.  For the most part this is Oaks.   
 
Some other species of tree should be substituted for the proposed Aspen in the pond.  
They will also not survive fire, but will eventually take over the entire pond by root 
regeneration of new trees.  That becomes a pond maintenance issue 10 years down the 
road and will also shade out the shade intolerant native prairie plants.  
  
 
Soils 
 
Sandy site soils that are layered with silt formations are present on the site. 
 
 
Land Cover 
 
The land was previously disturbed, non-native grasses with naturally seeded trees, some 
of them native, some not.  There is wetland on the NW side of the project.  There are no 
significant native plants in this wetland. 
 
 
Tree Preservation 
 
Basic use area trees will be removed as per code standard.  Trees and shrubs on the 
western edge will be left in place and protected from construction.  Screening is 
necessary on the western property line and Northern property line. A tree inventory was 
completed.  Trees to be saved must have a tree preservation plan completed.  The plan 
must show what trees and orange barrier fence around the tree dripline perimeters.   
 
 
Significant Resources 
 
There are no signature features on this site that would indicate rare plants or animals. 
There are no NHIS data for this site.  It is possible Blanding’s Turtle travel through this 
area, so for Blanding’s turtle or any other turtles it is recommended that surmountable 
curb design be used. 
 
 
Flood Plain 
 
There is no floodplain on the site. 
 



4 
 

 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 
 
The project will need to have an NPDES/Construction Stormwater permit, and full 
SWPPP submitted.  The applicant must provide the name and the certification of their 
Construction Stormwater permit inspector, as well as the phone number of the inspector 
or a means of contact.   
 
The project is within a one mile radius of Baldwin Lake and they have identified this in 
their plan.  The project has plan to monitor discharge water quality, and remediate any 
issues that for turbid waters. The plan shows required rock construction entrances.  The 
plan identifies perimeter control and catch basin protection.  Cover to meet NPDES 
requirements include the use of temporary seeding, sediment control blankets, stormwater 
treatment basins, temporary sediment basins, rock dams and rip rap use and sediment 
logs.  The permit holder of the Construction Stormwater Permit, must submit the required 
weekly site inspection report to the city immediately after each inspection.  All corrective 
action documentation must be emailed to the City upon completion. 
 
Although the developer discusses Concrete washout in the SWPPP, the developer must 
identify a concrete washout area on the plan.  
 
 
Wellhead protection and Drinking water Service Management Area 
 
The site is not in a Drinking Water Service Management Area.   
 
 
Landscape Plan 
 
 Boulevard trees are required and escrow money must be obtained for these trees. 
 
A buffer and screening plan should would need to be submitted for the NE corner area, 
and between the individual townhomes and the property.  The NE area has a storm pipe 
designed under the surface on the property line, so this area should have a fence at least 
as far as the pipe is installed to the west.  The remaining lots could also be fence or 
landscape materials.  The west side of the project has a 50-foot buffer that will be tree- 
protected, and plantings in the pond to afford screening.   
 
There are two irrigation plans.  One excludes the native areas (L1), and the other includes 
it in CO.04.  The developer intends to irrigate with stormwater so reuse of stormwater in 
the native areas would be ok.  Natives need supplemental irrigation to get started, but 
don’t need it after, and if fluorinated water is applied to established native plantings the 
plants are stressed and replaced with non-native plants.  Therefore, the use of stormwater 
should be inconsequential to the plants after establishment.  This is also a great BMP, and 
way to control volume loss on the site.   
 



5 
 

There is a wide diversity of plant materials proposed for this site.  A few of them are 
marginally hardy (like boxwood), but it will be interesting to see how they go through a 
winter here.  The plants are under guarantee for a year.  Plants on the County road right 
of way need to be moved back.  There are some trees located on the road entry off of 
Hodgson Road that are located on County Road ROW.  In addition, for siting purposes, 
the City requires that trees and shrubs be located at least 30 feet from a corner.   
 
As stated in the pond discussion, aspen trees must be substituted out to some other 
species that will not spread through root growth, and perhaps tolerate fire. 
 
A recommendation from the June 21st Environmental Board meeting stated that “Since 
this is an assisted living and memory care facility area, the use of trails and flower garden 
plantings should be planned for this development.  A small handicap accessible 
community garden area would also be desirable in this area for programming open space 
landscaping.  Raised garden beds are accessible to disabled residents and would also be a 
desirable element to consider”.  The developers have considered this and positioned a 
community garden in the NW corner of the project.   
 
All trees planted on the Eastern site boundary must be in compliance with the pole energy 
company’s policy for tree clearance distances at tree mature heights. 
 
All shrub and Sod areas are irrigated.  Tall Prairie is scheduled in for the pond, wetland 
restoration and surrounding area of the community garden.  The existing wetland 
vegetation is non-native vegetation with invasive Garlic Mustard.   
 
 
Lighting 
 
Lighting appears to conform to the no property line spill rule, and fixtures are of the low-
profile, downward focused cut-off type lens. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve staff and Environmental Board recommendations. Forward on to Planning and 
Zoning Board and City Council. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Lyngblomsten Location Map 
2. Overall Site Plan 
3. Site Plan North 
4. Site Plan South 
5. Site Plan-Arch Plan Set 
6. Grading and Drainage 
7. Erosion 
8. NE Green Planting Plan 



6 
 

9. Tree Preservation 
10. Landscape Site Layout Plan 
11. Proposed Irrigation 
12. Irrigated Areas 
13. Boulevard Tree Planting 
14. Main Building N Planting 
15. Main Building South Planting 
16. TC and MC Planting Plans 
17. SN Planting Plan 
18. Clubhouse Planting Plan 
19. SW Green Planting Plan 
20. East Townhomes Planting Plan 
21. West Townhome Planting Plan 
22. Photometric/Light Fixtures 
23. Wetland Buffer 





12.00'

19.01'
(TYP)

16.00'
(TYP)

14.00'

14.00'

14.00'

12.00'

14.00'
14.00'

14.00' 12.00'

12.00'

13.92'

38
.0

1'

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING

ANDERSON - JOHNSON
ASSOCIATES,

INC.

7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

DateRegistration Number

Check

Drawn

Date:

Comm

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by
me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed

under the laws of the State of

Revisions
Description Date Num

Scale:

North

1415 ALMOND AVE W
ST. PAUL, MN 55108

HODGSON ROAD
LINO LAKES, MN 55014

1
C2.11

0 30 60



12.00'

14.00'

12.00'

13.92'

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING

ANDERSON - JOHNSON
ASSOCIATES,

INC.

7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

DateRegistration Number

Check

Drawn

Date:

Comm

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by
me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed

under the laws of the State of

Revisions
Description Date Num

Scale:

North

1415 ALMOND AVE W
ST. PAUL, MN 55108

HODGSON ROAD
LINO LAKES, MN 55014

0 20 40

1
C2.11



12.00'

19.01'
(TYP)

16.00'
(TYP)

14.00'

14.00'

12.00'

14.00'
14.00'

14.00' 12.00'

38
.0

1'

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING

ANDERSON - JOHNSON
ASSOCIATES,

INC.

7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

DateRegistration Number

Check

Drawn

Date:

Comm

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by
me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed

under the laws of the State of

Revisions
Description Date Num

Scale:

North

1415 ALMOND AVE W
ST. PAUL, MN 55108

HODGSON ROAD
LINO LAKES, MN 55014

0 20 40

1
C2.11



75.00'
FROM CENTERLINE

75.00'
FROM CENTERLINE

75.00'

FROM CENTERLINE

60.00'

FROM SECTION LINE
40.00'

SETBACK

3
0

.0
0
'

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

NO
PARKING

NO
PARKING

NO
PARKING

NO
PARKING

NO
PARKING

NO
PARKING

NO

PARKING

18"

18"

18"

18"

18"18"

1
8
"

1
8
"1
8
"

1
8
"

1
8
"

1
8
"

1
8
"

18"

18"

18"

18"

18"

18"

18"

1
8
"

AL

SNF
PATIO

PATIO

1234567
8

9

10 11

17 STALLS
inc. 2 ADA

RESTAURANT

FUTURE PARKING

COUNTY ROAD J

PATIO

U
N
D

E
R
G

R
O

U
N

D

P
A
R

K
IN

G
 G

A
R
A
G

E

SITE SIGN

COMMUNITY 
GARDEN

PATIO

MEMORY 
GARDEN

G
A
R
D
E
N
 

S
H
E
D

G
A
R
D
E
N
 

S
H
E
D

ART/
CONCERT AREA

MOBILITY COURTYARD

TRANSFORMER

LO
A
D

IN
G

 D
O

C
K

G
AR

D
EN

 SPAC
E

15 16 17
20

1918

BUTTERFLY 
GARDEN

GRILL/ 
PICNIC 
AREA

ACTIVE USE 
AREA

GARBAGE 
ENCLOSURE

CONNECTION TO 
EXISTING TRAIL

83 STALLS
inc. 7 ADA

47 STALLS
inc. 3 ADA

SKILLED 
NURSING 
FACILITY

TOWN 
CENTER

INDEPENDENT 
LIVING 
APARTMENTS

INDEPENDENT 
LIVING 
APARTMENTS
ABOVE

ASSISTED
LIVING 

CLUB HOUSE

WETLAND

12

13

14

5 STALLS

6 STALLS

POND

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

COMMERCIAL 
USE

32'

7
5
'

2
5
'

53'

25' 50' 100'0

1" = 50'-0" 

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

MN

NorthCheck:

Drawn:

Date:

Comm:

Scale:

1
/1

3
/2

0
1

9
 1

0
:4

6
:2

5
 A

M

C
:\

U
s
e

rs
\g

b
e

re
n
s
\D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

\C
e
n

tr
a

l_
L

y
n

g
b

lo
m

s
te

n
 -

 L
in

o
 L

a
k
e

s
 S

it
e

 J
 H

o
d

g
s
o

n
-8

.2
7

.1
8

_
g

re
tt

a
b
e

re
n

s
.r

v
t

As indicated

C
e
n

tr
a
l:

 \
\W

a
e
-s

rv
-m

n
.w

o
ld

a
e
.c

o
m

\S
tP

a
u

l\
_
H

C
S

L
\L

y
n

g
b

lo
m

s
te

n
\1

8
6
0
2
4

 L
in

o
 L

a
k
e

s
\_

R
e
v
it
\C

e
n

tr
a
l_

L
y
n

g
b

lo
m

s
te

n
 -

L
in

o
 L

a
k
e
s
 S

it
e

 J
 H

o
d

g
s
o
n

-8
.2

7
.1

8
.r

vt

Lyngblomsten

LYNGBLOMSTEN
SENIOR
COMMUNITIES

A2

SITE PLAN

1415 Almond Ave W, St Paul, MN
55108

Hodgson Road,
Lino Lakes, MN 55014

P. Schmelzer

G. Berens

10-08-18

186024

SITE PLAN
F1

UNIT COUNT

IL: 4-STORY
100 UNITS 

AL: 3-STORY
50 UNITS

SNF: 2-STORY
48 UNITS

DETACHED TOWNHOMES:
20 UNITS

PARKING SUMMARY
UNDERGROUND:102
CLUB HOUSE: 17
MAIN BUILDING: 83
RESTURANT: 47
TOWNHOME DRIVE:40
ON STREET: 11

TOTAL: 300

Revisions

Description Date Num

PSchmelzer
Text Box
01-14-2019



894

89
4

895

89
5

895

899

90
0

900

901

901

901

90
1

901

902

902

902

90
2

90
2

902

90
2

902

902

902

903

90
3

90
3

903

90
3

903

90
3

903

90
3

904

90
4

904

904

90
4

90
4

904

904

904

904

904

905

905

905

905

905

90
5

905

90
5

90
5

905

90
5

905

905

905
905

906

906

90
6

906

90
6

906

906

90
6

906

906

90
6

90
6

90
6

90
6

906

90
6

90
6

906

90
6

90
6

906

906

90
6

906

906

906

906

906

90
6

10.5

98.5

98.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

90
7

90
7

907

05.504.2

02.6

04.9 06.4

06.4

06.4
06.8

06.8

90
7

907

907

907

90
7

907

90
7

90
7

907

90
7

907

907

90
7

907

01.4 ME

907

907

90
7

03.4

07.2

05.7

04.2

04.2

02.2

06.0

98.5

01.9

01.7

03.9

03.8

03.9

05.0
05.4

08.7

08.8

01.9

01.9

05.7

90
7

07.6

98.3

98.5

907

907

90
7

03.6

02.8

02.3

02.1

02.3

02.6 907

907
907

907

07.0
07.0 07.007.2

90
7

90
7

908

90
8

90
8

90
8

90
8

90
8

908

908

908

07.506.406.705.206.005.105.604.906.1
05.405.104.8

06.8

06.5

06.5

05.9

05.9
06.2

07.2

06.0
07.5

05.6

05.9 908

908

908

908

908

90
9

90
9

90
9

90
9

909

909

909

90
9

909

909

91
0

91
0

91
0

910

910

910

910

03.2

03.8

06.2

98.3

03.9

98.3
98.5

98.5
98.3

07.0

01.4

01.4

00.8
01.1

00.8

02.1

02.4

02.1

02.8
03.1

02.8

07.0

07.0

08.1
07.1

06.8

06.9

05.6 05.5

04.9

03.5

06.0

06.3

07.5

07.8 08.3

08.5

08.507.607.307.107.3

06.5

06.2

07.1

07.1

07.3

910

910

06.6

04.7

06.1

06.1

07.0

06.6
06.0

06.8

05.3

04.7
05.3

06.4

07.0
06.7

06.1

05.8
06.3

06.0

06.2

05.4

04.8

08.0

08.0

08.0

05.6

04.5

05.8

05.1

04.7

04.8

05.3

05.8

06.7
06.4

06.4

05.5

06.0

06.2
06.1

05.5

07.2
07.4

07.1

08.2

07.2

07.3
07.0

07.5

07.2

06.5

06.9
06.7

07.1

05.2

05.1

06.0

07.1

05.7

06.6
06.7

05.3

06.3

05.8

05.6
05.9

05.6 06.2
06.5

06.2

05.6

06.4

05.4

07.5

06.7

06.0

07.0

06.706.4

05.7
06.5

07.8

06.4

02.802.1
02.3

04.3

09.1

09.4

09.1

08.5

08.0

07.3

09.0

08.7

09.2 09.5

09.0 09.3

10.2

10.2

09.5

09.5

08.5

07.7

08.6

08.5

08.5

05.6

05.9
05.6

07.2

06.9

06.9

06.3

06.6

06.9

06.9

09.4

010.2

09.6

09.6 09.6

03.7

05.6

04.4

04.7
04.4

02.4
02.7

02.4

04.0

04.3
04.0

05.7

05.7

05.5

06.3

05.8

05.5

06.7

06.7

06.9

01.6
01.6

05.4
05.6

05.4
06.3

08.008.0

010.7

010.4

03.4

03.7

03.6

03.4

03.4

03.3

03.9

08.7

08.6

08.5

08.4

08.6

08.9

08.6

08.6
08.3

08.3
07.8

07.5

07.4

07.4

04.5

06.4

06.7

06.4

05.3

05.6

05.5

06.9

06.4

06.7
06.4

06.3

07.7
07.7

08.0

05.3

05.3

07.5

07.5

07.5

10.0

0 30 60

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING

ANDERSON - JOHNSON
ASSOCIATES,

INC.

7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

DateRegistration Number

Check

Drawn

Date:

Comm

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by
me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed

under the laws of the State of

Revisions
Description Date Num

Scale:

North

1415 ALMOND AVE W
ST. PAUL, MN 55108

HODGSON ROAD
LINO LAKES, MN 55014

1
C2.11

955

54.6



894

89
4

895

89
5

895

899

90
0

900

901

901

901

90
1

901

902

902

902

90
2

90
2

902

90
2

902

902

902

903

90
3

90
3

903

90
3

903

90
3

903

90
3

904

90
4

904

904

90
4

90
4

904

904

904

904

904

905

905

905

905

905

90
5

905

90
5

90
5

905

90
5

905

905

905
905

906

906

90
6

906

90
6

906

906

90
6

906

906

90
6

90
6

90
6

90
6

906

90
6

90
6

906

90
6

90
6

906

906

90
6

906

906

906

906

906

90
6

10.5

98.5

98.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

10.5

90
7

90
7

907

05.504.2

02.6

04.9 06.4

06.4

06.4
06.8

06.8

90
7

907

907

907

90
7

907
90

7

90
7

907

90
7

907

907

90
7

907

01.4 ME

907

907

90
7

03.4

07.2

05.7

04.2

04.2

02.2

06.0

98.5

01.9

01.7

03.9

03.8

03.9

05.0
05.4

08.7

08.8

01.9

01.9

05.7

90
7

07.6

98.3

98.5

907

907

90
7

03.6

02.8

02.3

02.1

02.3

02.6 907

907
907

907

07.0
07.0 07.007.2

90
7

90
7

908

90
8

90
8

90
8

90
8

90
8

908

908

908

07.506.406.705.206.005.105.604.906.1
05.405.104.8

06.8

06.5

06.5

05.9

05.9
06.2

07.2

06.0
07.5

05.6

05.9 908

908

908

908

908

90
9

90
9

90
9

90
9

909

909

909

90
9

909

909

91
0

91
0

91
0

910

910

910

910

03.2

03.8

06.2

98.3

03.9

98.3
98.5

98.5
98.3

07.0

01.4

01.4

00.8
01.1

00.8

02.1

02.4

02.1

02.8
03.1

02.8

07.0

07.0

08.1
07.1

06.8

06.9

05.6 05.5

04.9

03.5

06.0

06.3

07.5

07.8 08.3

08.5

08.507.607.307.107.3

06.5

06.2

07.1

07.1

07.3

910

910

06.6

04.7

06.1

06.1

07.0

06.6
06.0

06.8

05.3

04.7
05.3

06.4

07.0
06.7

06.1

05.8
06.3

06.0

06.2

05.4

04.8

08.0

08.0

08.0

05.6

04.5

05.8

05.1

04.7

04.8

05.3

05.8

06.7
06.4

06.4

05.5

06.0

06.2
06.1

05.5

07.2
07.4

07.1

08.2

07.2

07.3
07.0

07.5

07.2

06.5

06.9
06.7

07.1

05.2

05.1

06.0

07.1

05.7

06.6
06.7

05.3

06.3

05.8

05.6
05.9

05.6 06.2
06.5

06.2

05.6

06.4

05.4

07.5

06.7

06.0

07.0

06.706.4

05.7
06.5

07.8

06.4

02.802.1
02.3

04.3

09.1

09.4

09.1

08.5

08.0

07.3

09.0

08.7

09.2 09.5

09.0 09.3

10.2

10.2

09.5

09.5

08.5

07.7

08.6

08.5

08.5

05.6

05.9
05.6

07.2

06.9

06.9

06.3

06.6

06.9

06.9

09.4

010.2

09.6

09.6 09.6

03.7

05.6

04.4

04.7
04.4

02.4
02.7

02.4

04.0

04.3
04.0

05.7

05.7

05.5

06.3

05.8

05.5

06.7

06.7

06.9

01.6
01.6

05.4
05.6

05.4
06.3

08.008.0

010.7

010.4

03.4

03.7

03.6

03.4

03.4

03.3

03.9

08.7

08.6

08.5

08.4

08.6

08.9

08.6

08.6
08.3

08.3
07.8

07.5

07.4

07.4

04.5

06.4

06.7

06.4

05.3

05.6

05.5

06.9

06.4

06.7
06.4

06.3

07.7
07.7

08.0

05.3

05.3

07.5

07.5

07.5

10.0

0 30 60

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING

ANDERSON - JOHNSON
ASSOCIATES,

INC.

7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

DateRegistration Number

Check

Drawn

Date:

Comm

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by
me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed

under the laws of the State of

Revisions
Description Date Num

Scale:

North

1415 ALMOND AVE W
ST. PAUL, MN 55108

HODGSON ROAD
LINO LAKES, MN 55014

1
C2.11

955

54.6





FFE = 908.00

FFE = 907.00

FFE = 910.50

HWL =

NWL =

STORAGE =

EOF

BA
SI

C 
US

E 
AR

EA
DI

ST
UR

BE
D 

AR
EA

BASIC USE AREA
DISTURBED AREA

BASIC USE AREA

DISTURBED AREA

BA
SI

C 
US

E 
AR

EA
DI

ST
UR

BE
D 

AR
EA

BASIC USE AREA
DISTURBED AREA

BASIC USE AREA

DISTURBED AREA

ALL TREES WITHIN BASIC USE /
DISTURBED AREA TO BE REMOVED

BASIC USE AREA
DISTURBED AREA

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

MN

NorthCheck:

Drawn:

Date:

Comm:

1
0

/
2

/
2

0
1

8
 
9

:
4

9
:
3

0
 
A

M

C
:
\
U

s
e

r
s
\
j
s
m

i
t
h

\
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
\
C

e
n

t
r
a

l
_

L
y
n

g
b

l
o

m
s
t
e

n
 
-
 
L

i
n

o
 
L

a
k
e

s
 
S

i
t
e

 
J
 
H

o
d

g
s
o

n
-
8

.
2

7
.
1

8
_

j
d

s
3

k
.
r
v
t

C
e

n
t
r
a

l
:
 
\
\
W

a
e

-
s
r
v
-
m

n
.
w

o
l
d

a
e

.
c
o

m
\
S

t
P

a
u

l
\
_

H
C

S
L

\
L

y
n

g
b

l
o

m
s
t
e

n
\
1

8
6

0
2

4
 
L

i
n

o
 
L

a
k
e

s
\
_

R
e

v
i
t
\
C

e
n

t
r
a

l
_

L
y
n

g
b

l
o

m
s
t
e

n
 
-

L
i
n

o
 
L

a
k
e

s
 
S

i
t
e

 
J
 
H

o
d

g
s
o

n
-
8

.
2

7
.
1

8
.
r
v
t

Lyngblomsten

Lyngblomsten

Senior Communities

1415 Almond Ave W, St Paul, MN

55108

Hodgson Road,

Lino Lakes, MN 55014

01/14/2019

186024

Revisions

Description Date Num

C O L B E R G | T E W S

PUD Submittal 10/08/2018

PUD Resubmittal 01/14/2019

Tree

Preservation

Plan

L0.1

Scale: 1" - 40'

1. REFER TO THE GENERAL NOTES.
2. SEE CIVIL FOR GRADING INFORMATION.
3. SEE SHEET L200 FOR PLANTING NOTES AND DETAILS
4. SEE CIVIL EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN FOR BENCHMARKS AND BOUNDARY

INFORMATION.
5. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR BUILDING INFORMATION.
6. THIS TREE PRESERVATION PLAN IS BASED ON A SITE AND TREE SURVEY

PROVIDED TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT BY OTHERS. SEE SURVEY AND TREE
SURVEY FOR ORIGINAL INFORMATION, TREE INVENTORY,  AND BENCHMARKS.

7. ALL ROOT PROTECTION ZONES (5' OUTSIDE DRIPLINE) OF PRESERVED TREES
MUST BE PROTECTED WITH MIN. 4' HT. ORANGE SNOW FENCE WITH POSTS MAX.
6' O.C. PRIOR TO AND THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

8. STAGING, STORAGE OF MATERIALS, PARKING OF VEHICLES, FOOT TRAFFIC,
CONSTRUCTION OR OTHER ACCESS ROUTES, AND ANY FORM OF DISTURBANCE
OR ACTIVITIES THAT MAY CAUSE COMPACTION ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN ROOT
PROTECTION ZONES AT ALL TIMES.

9. DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE USED FOR ALL
LAYOUT WORK. IF A NECESSARY DIMENSION IS NOT SHOWN CONTRACTOR SHALL
NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND REQUEST THE INFORMATION PRIOR TO
RELATED WORK.

10. AT THE DISCRETION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, ELECTRONIC FILES OR
COORDINATES WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR SITE
LAYOUT/STAKING.

11. FIELD VERIFY ALL MEASUREMENTS AND NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES WITH SITE CONDITIONS.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ANY
LAYOUT DISCREPANCIES.

L0.1 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN NOTES

PRESERVED TREES



CLUBHOUSE

RESTAURANT

MAIN BUILDING

TOWN CENTER
COURTYARD
SEE L2.3

CLUBHOUSE
SEE L2.5

FUTURE
RESTAURANT
TBD

MAIN BUILDING SOUTH
SEE L2.1

WEST TOWNHOMES
SEE L2.9

SKILLED NURSING
COURTYARD
SEE L2.4

MEMORY CARE
COURTYARD
SEE L2.3

EAST TOWNHOMES  SEE L2.8COMMUNITY
GARDEN
SEE L2.6

MAIN BUILDING NORTH
SEE L2.1

NE GREENSPACE
SEE L2.6

MONUMENT
SIGN

PUTTING
GREEN

SW GREENSPACE
SEE L2.7

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

MN

NorthCheck:

Drawn:

Date:

Comm:

1
0

/
2

/
2

0
1

8
 
9

:
4

9
:
3

0
 
A

M

C
:
\
U

s
e

r
s
\
j
s
m

i
t
h

\
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
\
C

e
n

t
r
a

l
_

L
y
n

g
b

l
o

m
s
t
e

n
 
-
 
L

i
n

o
 
L

a
k
e

s
 
S

i
t
e

 
J
 
H

o
d

g
s
o

n
-
8

.
2

7
.
1

8
_

j
d

s
3

k
.
r
v
t

C
e

n
t
r
a

l
:
 
\
\
W

a
e

-
s
r
v
-
m

n
.
w

o
l
d

a
e

.
c
o

m
\
S

t
P

a
u

l
\
_

H
C

S
L

\
L

y
n

g
b

l
o

m
s
t
e

n
\
1

8
6

0
2

4
 
L

i
n

o
 
L

a
k
e

s
\
_

R
e

v
i
t
\
C

e
n

t
r
a

l
_

L
y
n

g
b

l
o

m
s
t
e

n
 
-

L
i
n

o
 
L

a
k
e

s
 
S

i
t
e

 
J
 
H

o
d

g
s
o

n
-
8

.
2

7
.
1

8
.
r
v
t

Lyngblomsten

Lyngblomsten

Senior Communities

1415 Almond Ave W, St Paul, MN

55108

Hodgson Road,

Lino Lakes, MN 55014

01/14/2019

186024

Revisions

Description Date Num

C O L B E R G | T E W S

PUD Submittal 10/08/2018

PUD Resubmittal 01/014/2019

Site Layout

Plan

L1.0

Scale: 1" - 40'

1. REFER TO THE GENERAL NOTES.
2. SEE ARCHITECTURAL AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR LIGHTING SELECTIONS AND

ELECTRICAL INFORMATION.
3. SEE CIVIL FOR GRADING INFORMATION.
4. SEE SHEET L200 FOR PLANTING NOTES AND DETAILS
5. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR SOILS AND INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS.
6. SEE CIVIL EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN FOR BENCHMARKS AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION.
7. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR BUILDING INFORMATION.
8. DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE USED FOR ALL LAYOUT

WORK. IF A NECESSARY DIMENSION IS NOT SHOWN CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND REQUEST THE INFORMATION PRIOR TO RELATED WORK.

9. AT THE DISCRETION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, ELECTRONIC FILES OR
COORDINATES WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR SITE LAYOUT/STAKING.

10. FIELD VERIFY ALL MEASUREMENTS AND NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES WITH SITE CONDITIONS.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ANY LAYOUT
DISCREPANCIES.

L1.0 LAYOUT PLAN NOTES

1 SITE PLAN
1" = 40'

1" = 40'

0 20 40 80



LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING

ANDERSON - JOHNSON
ASSOCIATES,

INC.

7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

DateRegistration Number

Check

Drawn

Date:

Comm

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by
me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed

under the laws of the State of

Revisions
Description Date Num

Scale:

North

1415 ALMOND AVE W
ST. PAUL, MN 55108

HODGSON ROAD
LINO LAKES, MN 55014



CLUBHOUSE

RESTAURANT

MAIN BUILDING

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

MN

NorthCheck:

Drawn:

Date:

Comm:

1
0

/
2

/
2

0
1

8
 
9

:
4

9
:
3

0
 
A

M

C
:
\
U

s
e

r
s
\
j
s
m

i
t
h

\
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
\
C

e
n

t
r
a

l
_

L
y
n

g
b

l
o

m
s
t
e

n
 
-
 
L

i
n

o
 
L

a
k
e

s
 
S

i
t
e

 
J
 
H

o
d

g
s
o

n
-
8

.
2

7
.
1

8
_

j
d

s
3

k
.
r
v
t

C
e

n
t
r
a

l
:
 
\
\
W

a
e

-
s
r
v
-
m

n
.
w

o
l
d

a
e

.
c
o

m
\
S

t
P

a
u

l
\
_

H
C

S
L

\
L

y
n

g
b

l
o

m
s
t
e

n
\
1

8
6

0
2

4
 
L

i
n

o
 
L

a
k
e

s
\
_

R
e

v
i
t
\
C

e
n

t
r
a

l
_

L
y
n

g
b

l
o

m
s
t
e

n
 
-

L
i
n

o
 
L

a
k
e

s
 
S

i
t
e

 
J
 
H

o
d

g
s
o

n
-
8

.
2

7
.
1

8
.
r
v
t

Lyngblomsten

Lyngblomsten

Senior Communities

1415 Almond Ave W, St Paul, MN

55108

Hodgson Road,

Lino Lakes, MN 55014

01/14/2019

186024

Revisions

Description Date Num

C O L B E R G | T E W S

PUD Submittal 10/08/2018

PUD Resubmittal 01/014/2019

Irrigated Areas

Plan

L1.1

Scale: 1" - 40'

1. REFER TO THE GENERAL NOTES.
2. SEE ARCHITECTURAL AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR LIGHTING SELECTIONS AND

ELECTRICAL INFORMATION.
3. SEE CIVIL FOR GRADING INFORMATION.
4. SEE SHEET L200 FOR PLANTING NOTES AND DETAILS
5. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR SOILS AND INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS.
6. SEE CIVIL EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN FOR BENCHMARKS AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION.
7. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR BUILDING INFORMATION.
8. DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE USED FOR ALL LAYOUT

WORK. IF A NECESSARY DIMENSION IS NOT SHOWN CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND REQUEST THE INFORMATION PRIOR TO RELATED WORK.

9. AT THE DISCRETION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, ELECTRONIC FILES OR
COORDINATES WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR SITE LAYOUT/STAKING.

10. FIELD VERIFY ALL MEASUREMENTS AND NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES WITH SITE CONDITIONS.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ANY LAYOUT
DISCREPANCIES.

L1.1 IRRIGATION PLAN NOTES

KEY

AREAS TO BE IRRIGATED

1. ALL SHRUB AND PERENNIAL BEDS SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITH DRIP IRRIGATION
2. ALL TURF AREAS SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITH SPRAY HEADS OR ROTORS

IRRIGATION NOTES

1 IRRIGATED AREAS PLAN
1" = 40'

1" = 40'

0 20 40 80

















PERENNIAL
PLANTINGS,
TYP.

PC
1

MA2
1

TO
1

CS
3

TM
3

PC
1

PC
1

QM
1

AF
1

PS
4

QM
1

AF
3

QA
2

QA
2

MA2
1

GT
3

UA
2

JV2
1

SB
3

PC
3

PC
3

PC
5

PG
3

PG
3

CS
3

JV2
1

SB
3

HA
1

JV
3

JV
3

CS
1

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

MN

NorthCheck:

Drawn:

Date:

Comm:

1
0

/
2

/
2

0
1

8
 
9

:
4

9
:
3

0
 
A

M

C
:
\
U

s
e

r
s
\
j
s
m

i
t
h

\
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
\
C

e
n

t
r
a

l
_

L
y
n

g
b

l
o

m
s
t
e

n
 
-
 
L

i
n

o
 
L

a
k
e

s
 
S

i
t
e

 
J
 
H

o
d

g
s
o

n
-
8

.
2

7
.
1

8
_

j
d

s
3

k
.
r
v
t

C
e

n
t
r
a

l
:
 
\
\
W

a
e

-
s
r
v
-
m

n
.
w

o
l
d

a
e

.
c
o

m
\
S

t
P

a
u

l
\
_

H
C

S
L

\
L

y
n

g
b

l
o

m
s
t
e

n
\
1

8
6

0
2

4
 
L

i
n

o
 
L

a
k
e

s
\
_

R
e

v
i
t
\
C

e
n

t
r
a

l
_

L
y
n

g
b

l
o

m
s
t
e

n
 
-

L
i
n

o
 
L

a
k
e

s
 
S

i
t
e

 
J
 
H

o
d

g
s
o

n
-
8

.
2

7
.
1

8
.
r
v
t

Lyngblomsten

Lyngblomsten

Senior Communities

1415 Almond Ave W, St Paul, MN

55108

Hodgson Road,

Lino Lakes, MN 55014

01/14/2019

186024

Revisions

Description Date Num

C O L B E R G | T E W S

PUD Submittal 10/08/2018

PUD Resubmittal 01/14/2019

East

Townhomes

Planting Plan

L2.8

Scale: SEE DRAWING

1 EAST TOWNHOMES PLANTING PLAN
1" = 20'

1" = 20'

0 10 20 40

1. REFER TO THE GENERAL NOTES.
2. SEE ARCHITECTURAL AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR LIGHTING SELECTIONS AND

ELECTRICAL INFORMATION.
3. SEE CIVIL FOR GRADING INFORMATION.
4. SEE SHEET L300 FOR PLANTING NOTES AND DETAILS
5. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR SOILS AND INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS.
6. SEE CIVIL EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN FOR BENCHMARKS AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION.
7. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR BUILDING INFORMATION.
8. DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE USED FOR ALL LAYOUT

WORK. IF A NECESSARY DIMENSION IS NOT SHOWN CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND REQUEST THE INFORMATION PRIOR TO RELATED WORK.

9. AT THE DISCRETION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, ELECTRONIC FILES OR
COORDINATES WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR SITE LAYOUT/STAKING.

10. FIELD VERIFY ALL MEASUREMENTS AND NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES WITH SITE CONDITIONS.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ANY LAYOUT
DISCREPANCIES.

L2.8 PLANTING PLAN NOTES

PLANT SCHEDULE - L2.8
TAG QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE NOTES
TREES

AF 4 SIENNA GLEN
MAPLE

ACER X FREEMANII
'AUTUMN GLEN' 3" B+B STRAIGHT LEADER

GD 4
ESPRESSO
KENTUCKY
COFFEETREE

GYMNOCLADUS DIOICUS
'ESPRESSO-JTF' 3" B+B

GT 3 SKYLINE
HONEYLOCUST

GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS
VAR INERMIS 'SKYCOLE' 3" B+B STRAIGHT LEADER

MA2 3 SPRING SNOW
CRABAPPLE MALUS 'SPRING SNOW' 1.5" B+B TREE FORM

PG 6 BLACK HILLS
SPRUCE

PICEA GLAUCA VAR.
DENSATA 6' B+B

PC 14

PRAIRIE
STATESMAN
SWISS STONE
PINE

PINUS CEMBRA 'HERMAN' 6' B+B STRAIGHT LEADER

PS 4 WHITE PINE PINUS STROBUS 6' B+B STRAIGHT LEADER
QA 4 WHITE OAK QUERCUS ALBA 3" B+B STRAIGHT LEADER
QM 2 BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA 3" B+B STRAIGHT LEADER

SR 1 IVORY SILK
TREE LILAC

SYRINGA RETICULATA
'IVORY SILK' 2" B+B TREE FORM

UA 4 VALLEY FORGE
ELM

ULMUS AMERICANA
'VALLEY FORGE' 3" B+B DISEASE RESISTANT

SHRUBS

CS 7 ARCTIC FIRE
DOGWOOD

CORNUS STOLONIFERA
'FARROW' #5 CONT SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

HA 2 ANNABELLE
HYDRANGEA

HYDRANGEA
ARBORESCENS
'ANNABELLE'

#5 CONT SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.
TYP.

JS 6 ARCADIA
JUNIPER

JUNIPERUS SABINA
'ARCADIA' #5 CONT SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

JV2 2 GREY OWL
JUNIPER

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA
'GREY OWL' #5 CONT SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

SS 3 ASH LEAF
SPIREA SORBARIA SORBIFOLIA #5 CONT SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

SB 6 GOLDFLAME
SPIREA

SPIREAEA X BUMALDA
'GOLDFLAME' #5 CONT. SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

TM 3 TAUNTON YEW TAXUS X MEDIA
'TAUNTONII' #5 CONT. SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

TO 3
MR. BOWLING
BALL
ARBORVITAE

THUJA OCCIDENTALIS
'BOBAZAM' #5 CONT SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

CANOPY COVERAGE CALCULATIONS
NORTH PARKING SPACES 1,399 SF

CANOPY COVERAGE REQUIRED 560 SF

2 LG TREES WITHIN 7' 1,200 SF
TOTAL CANOPY COVERAGE PROVIDED 1,200 SF

L2.8 SOD / SEEDING NOTES:

AREAS TO BE SODDED

TOTAL SODDED AREA FOR EAST TOWNHOMES:  36,208 SF



CLUBHOUSE

FFE = 908.00

HWL =

NWL =

AL
1

PC
1

MA
1

CS
3

TM
3

SB
3

MA2
4

CC
1

PR
3

QA
3

PS
1

QA
3

PR
1

JV2
1 CS

3

DL
3

TM
1

MA2
1

PC
1

GT
8

TM
1

GT
3

UA
1

PC
1

TM
3

AL
2

CC
1

HA
3

HA
1

CC
1

AL
1

AL
1

QM
1

JS
3

HA
1

QE
1

QE
1

QM
1

QE
1

QE
1

AF
1

PS
2

PC
1

PG
2

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

MN

NorthCheck:

Drawn:

Date:

Comm:

1
0

/
2

/
2

0
1

8
 
9

:
4

9
:
3

0
 
A

M

C
:
\
U

s
e

r
s
\
j
s
m

i
t
h

\
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
\
C

e
n

t
r
a

l
_

L
y
n

g
b

l
o

m
s
t
e

n
 
-
 
L

i
n

o
 
L

a
k
e

s
 
S

i
t
e

 
J
 
H

o
d

g
s
o

n
-
8

.
2

7
.
1

8
_

j
d

s
3

k
.
r
v
t

C
e

n
t
r
a

l
:
 
\
\
W

a
e

-
s
r
v
-
m

n
.
w

o
l
d

a
e

.
c
o

m
\
S

t
P

a
u

l
\
_

H
C

S
L

\
L

y
n

g
b

l
o

m
s
t
e

n
\
1

8
6

0
2

4
 
L

i
n

o
 
L

a
k
e

s
\
_

R
e

v
i
t
\
C

e
n

t
r
a

l
_

L
y
n

g
b

l
o

m
s
t
e

n
 
-

L
i
n

o
 
L

a
k
e

s
 
S

i
t
e

 
J
 
H

o
d

g
s
o

n
-
8

.
2

7
.
1

8
.
r
v
t

Lyngblomsten

Lyngblomsten

Senior Communities

1415 Almond Ave W, St Paul, MN

55108

Hodgson Road,

Lino Lakes, MN 55014

01/14/2019

186024

Revisions

Description Date Num

C O L B E R G | T E W S

PUD Submittal 10/08/2018

PUD Resubmittal 01/14/2019

West

Townhomes

Planting Plan

L2.9

Scale: 1" - 20'

1 WEST TOWNHOMES PLANTING PLAN
1" = 20'

1" = 20'

0 10 20 40

PLANT SCHEDULE - L2.9

TAG QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE NOTES
TREES

AF 3 SIENNA GLEN
MAPLE

ACER X FREEMANII
'AUTUMN GLEN' 3" B+B STRAIGHT LEADER

AL 5 ALLEGHENY
SERVICEBERRY AMELANCHIER LAEVIS 1.5" B+B TREE FORM MULTISTEM

CC 3
THORNLESS
COCKSPUR
HAWTHORN

CRETAEGUS CRUS GALLI
VAR. INERMIS 1.5" B+B TREE FORM

GD 8
ESPRESSO
KENTUCKY
COFFEETREE

GYMNOCLADUS DIOICUS
'ESPRESSO-JFS' 3" B+B

GT 11 SKYLINE
HONEYLOCUST

GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS
VAR. INERMIS 'SKYCOLE' 3" B+B

MA 2 ADAMS
CRABAPPLE MALUS 'ADAMS' 1.5" B+B TREE FORM

MA2 5 SPRING SNOW
CRABAPPLE MALUS 'SPRING SNOW' 1.5" B+B TREE FORM

PC 4

PRAIRIE
STATESMAN
SWISS STONE
PINE

PINUS CEMBRA 'HERMAN' 6' B+B STRAIGHT LEADER

PG 2 BLACK HILLS
SPRUCE PICEA GLAUCA 'DENSATA' 6' B+B

PR 4 RED PINE PINUS RESINOSA 6' B+B
PS 3 WHITE PINE PINUS STROBUS 6' B+B
QA 6 WHITE OAK QUERCUS ALBA 2.5" B+B

QE 4 NORTHERN PIN
OAK QUERCUS ELLIPSOIDALIS 2.5" B+B DO NOT USE QUERCUS

PALUSTRIS
QM 3 BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA 2.5" B+B

SR 1 IVORY SILK
TREE LILAC

SYRINGA RETICULATA
'IVORY SILK' 2" B+B TREE FORM

UA 2 VALLEY FORGE
ELM

ULMUS AMERICANA
'VALLEY FORGE' 3" B+B DISEASE RESISTANT

SHRUBS

AM 3
IRIQUOIS
BEAUTY
CHOKEBERRY

ARONIA MELANOCARPA
'MORTON' #5 CONT. SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

CS 7 ARCTIC FIRE
DOGWOOD

CORNUS STOLONIFERA
'FARROW' #5 CONT. SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

DL 3 DWARF BUSH
HONEYSUCKLE DIERVILLA LONICERA #5 CONT. SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

HA 7 ANNABELLE
HYDRANGEA

HYDRANGEA
ARBORESCENS
'ANNABELLE'

#5 CONT SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.
TYP.

JS 8 ARCADIA
JUNIPER

JUNIPERUS SABINA
'ARCADIA' #5 CONT SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

JV2 4 GREY OWL
JUNIPER

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA
'GREY OWL' #5 CONT SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

SB 4 GOLDFLAME
SPIREA

SPIREAEA X BUMALDA
'GOLDFLAME' #5 CONT. SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

TM 8 TAUNTON YEW TAXUS X MEDIA
'TAUNTONII' #5 CONT. SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

TO 1
MR. BOWLING
BALL
ARBORVITAE

THUJA OCCIDENTALIS
'BOBAZAM' #5 CONT SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

TO2 2 GOLDEN GLOBE
ARBORVITAE

THUJA OCCIDENTALIS
'GOLDEN GLOBE' #5 CONT SPACING PER PLAN, 4' O.C.

TYP.

1. REFER TO THE GENERAL NOTES.
2. SEE ARCHITECTURAL AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR LIGHTING SELECTIONS AND

ELECTRICAL INFORMATION.
3. SEE CIVIL FOR GRADING INFORMATION.
4. SEE SHEET L300 FOR PLANTING NOTES AND DETAILS
5. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR SOILS AND INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS.
6. SEE CIVIL EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN FOR BENCHMARKS AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION.
7. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR BUILDING INFORMATION.
8. DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE USED FOR ALL LAYOUT

WORK. IF A NECESSARY DIMENSION IS NOT SHOWN CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND REQUEST THE INFORMATION PRIOR TO RELATED WORK.

9. AT THE DISCRETION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, ELECTRONIC FILES OR
COORDINATES WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR SITE LAYOUT/STAKING.

10. FIELD VERIFY ALL MEASUREMENTS AND NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES WITH SITE CONDITIONS.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ANY LAYOUT
DISCREPANCIES.

L2.9 PLANTING PLAN NOTES

L2.9 SOD / SEEDING NOTES:

AREAS TO BE SODDED

TOTAL SODDED AREA FOR WEST TOWNHOMES:  39,576 SF
TOTAL SEEDED AREA FOR WEST TOWNHOMES: 21,361 SF

AREAS TO BE SEEDED W/ MNDOT 35-241 - MESIC PRAIRIE SEED MIX

CANOPY COVERAGE CALCULATIONS
WEST TOWNHOME PARKING SPACES 929 SF
CANOPY COVERAGE REQUIRED 372 SF
1 LG TREES WITHIN 7' 600 SF
TOTAL CANOPY COVERAGE PROVIDED 600 SF



P
r
e
li

m
ia

r
y
 S

it
e
 P

h
o
to

m
e
tr

ic
s

Designer

RH

Date

10/5/2018

Scale

Not to Scale

Drawing No.

E2

Summary

Lighting Cutsheets

2 of 2

Schedule

Symbol Label Quantity Manufacturer Catalog Number Description Lamp
Number

Lamps
Filename

Lumens Per

Lamp

Light Loss

Factor
Wattage

A4H
4 Lithonia Lighting DSX1 LED P3 40K TFTM

MVOLT HS

DSX1 LED P3 40K TFTM MVOLT with

houseside shield

LED 1 DSX1_LED_P3_40K_

TFTM_MVOLT_HS.ies

9818 0.85 102

B5
5 Lithonia Lighting DSX1 LED P2 40K T5M

MVOLT

DSX1 LED P2 40K T5M MVOLT LED 1 DSX1_LED_P2_40K_

T5M_MVOLT.ies

9235 0.85 70

C4H
2 Lithonia Lighting DSX0 LED P3 40K T4M

MVOLT HS

DSX0 LED P3 40K T4M MVOLT with

houseside shield

LED 1 DSX0_LED_P3_40K_

T4M_MVOLT_HS.ies

6417 0.85 71

D3H
0 Lithonia Lighting DSX0 LED P1 50K T3M

MVOLT HS

DSX0 LED P1 50K T3M MVOLT with

houseside shield

LED 1 DSX0_LED_P1_50K_

T3M_MVOLT_HS.ies

3755 0.85 38

D4H
7 Lithonia Lighting DSX0 LED P1 40K TFTM

MVOLT HS

DSX0 LED P1 40K TFTM MVOLT with

houseside shield

LED 1 DSX0_LED_P1_40K_

TFTM_MVOLT_HS.ies

3678 0.85 38

DD1
34 Lithonia Lighting LDN6 27/15 LO6AR LSS 6IN LDN, 2700K, 1500LM, 80CRI,

CLEAR, SEMI-SPECULAR REFLECTOR

LED 1 LDN6_27_15_LO6AR

_LSS.ies

1449 0.85 20.48

R1
23 B-K Lighting Inc BWM-LED-L12-SD12 Decorative white metal housing with

baffles, reflector and diffuse lens.

White LED array 1 LED-L12-SD12-

11609588.18.ies

504 0.85 9.88179

W1

12 Lithonia Lighting DSXW1 LED 20C 700 40K

T4M MVOLT HS

DSXW1 LED WITH (2) 10 LED LIGHT

ENGINES, TYPE T4M OPTIC, 4000K,

@ 700mA WITH HOUSE-SIDE

SHIELDS.

LED 1 DSXW1_LED_20C_7

00_40K_T4M_MVOLT

_HS.ies

4086 0.85 45.7

W2
13 Lithonia Lighting WST LED P1 40K VF MVOLT WST LED, Performance package 1,

4000 K, visual comfort forward

throw, MVOLT

LED 1 WST_LED_P1_40K_V

F_MVOLT.ies

1639 0.85 12

W3
5 Lithonia Lighting OLWX1 LED 13W 40K DDB 13W 4000K LED WALL PACK LED 1 OLWX1_LED_13W_4

0K_DDB.ies

1260 0.85 14



90
0

901

901

902

902

90
2

903

90
3

90
3

903

904

90
4

904

9

905

905

905

906

90
6

906

90
6

906

90
6

90
6

90
7

90
7

07.6

907

03.6

02.8

02.3

02.1

02.3

02.6

0

04.8

06.8

06.5

06.5

05.9

05.9
06.2

05.6

05.9

06.2

06.8

06.906.3

07.5

07.3

07.1

07.3

04.7

06.1

06.1

07.0

06.6

06 2

04.8

05.1

04.7 05.3

05.8

06.7
06.4

06.4

06 0

06.2
06.1

05.2

05.1

06.0

07.1

05.7

0 15 30

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING

ANDERSON - JOHNSON
ASSOCIATES,

INC.

7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

DateRegistration Number

Check

Drawn

Date:

Comm

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by
me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed

under the laws of the State of

Revisions
Description Date Num

Scale:

North

1415 ALMOND AVE W
ST. PAUL, MN 55108

HODGSON ROAD
LINO LAKES, MN 55014



 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
To:  Environmental Board 
 
From:  Marty Asleson 
 
Date:    February 6, 2019 
 
Re:   Item 6B, 2019 Environmental Board Goals 
 
 
At the November 28th Environmental Board meeting, we reviewed the 2018 goals and 
discussed the goals for 2019.  The following comments were made: 
 
Minutes: 
 

• Suggestion was made to be more visible to the public; such as more community 
events 

• Schedule site visits to wetland banking and conservation easement areas, and invite 
residents to share their thoughts and learn more about these easements 

• Circulate educational material more frequently throughout the year 
• Look at past meeting notes pertaining to goals.  Use this information to develop 

future goals and/or keep a running journal throughout the year where ideas can be 
readily pulled from to create the upcoming years set goals. 
 

My Recollection: 
 
Consolidate some of the built points from 2018 Goals, and reorder.   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 



Lino Lakes Environmental Board 2019 Goals 
Draft 

 
1. Review new development and construction plan applications for Environmental quality, and 

encourage a conservation development approach in these reviews.  The City Comprehensive 
Plan reflects citizen’s 2040 vision for Lino Lakes and the values expressed in the Resource 
Management System portion should be used in the review of development proposals.  
 

2. Promote environmental stewardship and conservation opportunities with Lino Lakes’ 
citizens through outreach and participation in city-sponsored events.   
 

3. Implement public education activities to promote water conservation and protection...  
Continue to evaluate wetland bank opportunities to support natural resource restoration and 
protection.  Support quality surface water management and water conservation projects.  
Collaborate with Rice Creek Watershed District, Vadnais Lakes Area Water Management 
Organization, and city staff to promote development and practices that renew, preserve, and 
restore surface water including lakes, stream and wetlands.  
 

4. Partner with Anoka County Recycling Resource Solutions to meet or exceed our city 
recycling goal of 50 % (2,158 tons) of our municipal solid waste. Maintain or expand 
organics program.  Find innovative ways to promote and expand recycling in the City. 
 

5. Evaluate at least 3 past Environmental Board development projects to help inform future 
Environmental Board recommendations. 
 

6. Support the Community Garden site in conjunction with the Parks Department. Assist with 
garden modifications that may be needed because of the 2017 land sale. 
 

7. Continue implementation of the Lino Lakes EAB Plan. Update the plan as needed based on 
the 2017 identification of EAB in Lino Lakes, experience gained during implementation, 
and rapidity of the spread of EAB throughout the City’s forests. Offer residents 
opportunities for tree purchasing and possibly tree treatment.  Obtain interns and train them 
in Ash Tree Treatment.  Continue treating a third of our City boulevard trees.   
 
 

8. Continue to monitor the Heron rookery in Peltier Lake and to support the protection of 
resources in that area.  Update Council on these matters.  Recruit volunteers, as needed, to 
help with rookery maintenance and monitoring. 
 
 

9. Support the maintenance of established conservation easement areas where funding is 
available. Conduct education as needed for homeowners near or adjacent to these 
easements. 
 

10. Support EAB management and tree planting opportunities for residents. 


	20190206 EB Agenda
	11.28.2018 Sayard's EB Minutes
	Item 5A, Lyngblomsten
	20190130 EB SR Lyngblosten
	1. Lyngblosten Location
	2. 2019-01.11 Civil Plan Set-C1.20 Site Plan Overall
	3. 2019-01.11 Civil Plan Set-C1.21 Site Plan North
	4. 2019-01.11 Civil Plan Set-C1.22 Site Plan South
	5. A2 Site Plan-Arch Plan Set
	6. 2019-01.11 Civil Plan Set-C1.30 Grading and Drainage
	7. 2019-01.11 Civil Plan Set-C1.50 Erosion
	8. D03 Landscape 2019-0114 -L2.6 NE Green Planting Plan
	9. D03 Landscape 2019-0114-L0.1 Tree Preservation Plan
	10. D03 Landscape 2019-0114-L1.0 Site Layout Plan
	11. 2019-01.11 Civil Plan Set-C0.04 Proposed Irrigation Map
	12. D03 Landscape 2019-0114-L1.1 Irrigated Areas Plan
	13. D03 Landscape 2019-0114-L2.0 Blvd Tree Planting Plan
	14. D03 Landscape 2019-0114-L2.1 Main Bldg N Planting Plan
	15. D03 Landscape 2019-0114-L2.2 Main Bldg S Planting Plan
	16. D03 Landscape 2019-0114-L2.3 TC and MC Planting Plans
	17. D03 Landscape 2019-0114-L2.4 SN Planting Plan
	18. D03 Landscape 2019-0114-L2.5 Clubhouse Planting Plan
	19. D03 Landscape 2019-0114-L2.7 SW Green Planting Plan
	20. D03 Landscape 2019-0114-L2.8 E Townhomes Planting Plan
	21. D03 Landscape 2019-0114-L2.9 W Townhomes Planting Plan
	22. D04 Photometric rev2
	23. 2019-01.11 Civil Plan Set-C0.00 Wetland Buffer

	Item 6A, 2019 Goals Review and 2019 Goals Discussion
	Memorandum


